Department of Metallurgy and Materials Engineering
Indian Institute of Engineering Science and Technology, Shibpur
Howrah — 711103

Date: 19" December, 2018

Corrigendum

Dear Sir,

Please be informed that a rectification against the enquiry no. 3/MET/IIEST/2018-19 dated
17.12.18 published in the website if IIEST, Shibpur is necessary. The word "DASS makes"

should be removed from the enquiry which has been typed inadvertently.
Therefore, may I request you to do the needful.
Inconvenience cause is highly regretted.

Thanking you,

With best regards,

1 ,;1048

(Sumit Ghosh)




